



BRIAN A. THIBAUT, USCG LICENSED CAPTAIN SENIOR TECHNOLOGIST

bathibault@engsys.com

Mr. Thibault is a Senior Technologist at ESi, in the Fort Myers, Florida location, where he serves as ESI's lead field technician, office evidence technician and manages the lab services.

Prior to ESi, Mr. Thibault served in the United States Coast Guard as an Aviation Turbine Engine Mechanic, raced on and managed a personal watercraft race team, and was a research and development technician, developing and testing high performance personal watercraft products.

Mr. Thibault is a certified FARO operator, Licensed USCG Captain and STCW Certified. At ESi, he works primarily as support on maritime cases.

Areas of Specialization

Instrumentation
FARO
Marine

Education

Garrett Turbine Engine School
FARO Certified
USCG Captain School
Polaris Master Mechanic
Yamaha PWC Master Mechanic
Yamaha YDIS Certified

Positions Held

Engineering Systems Inc., Ft. Myers, Florida

Senior Technologist, 2017 - Present
Senior Research Technician, 2003 – 2017
Lead Field Technician 2018-Present

January 2020